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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auta) <admin-d@lkkauto:com>

Sent: Wednesﬂay, 15 August 2018 12:12 PM

To: Rashidah.Mahamedmheed@aig.cnm: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cz ‘Admin A’

Subject: RE: OREF- 56284805905G-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE

SKZ36315 AND SIH1724C ON 18/01/2018

Daar Sir / Madam,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempararily close this case,

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

BEST REGARDS,

G Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phons! 6841-1072 | emall: pssipumentsmikiutocom’ | i 6256-4915
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{q08033)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 5:50 PM

To: "Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed @aig.com' <Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig com>

Ce: 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com> .

Subject: RE: OREF- 56284805905G-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKZ36315 AND SIH1724C ON
18/01/2018

Qear SirfMdm;
Thank you for the email.

Plzase be informed that we are still pending appointment for survey from repairer,

BEST REGARDS,
GiNivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone! 68411972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fix: b256-4515
Blx 51, Paya Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah [mailto:Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed @aig.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2018 4:31 PM

Te: Admin A <admin-a@kkauto.com>

Subject: OREF- 56284805505G-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKZ3631S AND SIH1724C ON
1£/01/2018



Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
S=nt:
To:
Ce:

5 ij!'\.'.t.'

“tachments:

Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa AbuKsssim@aig.com>

Friday, 19 Janyary 2018 12:55 PM

‘assignments@|kkauto.com’; ‘admin-a@lkkauto.com’

Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md
Ishak, Mahd Imiran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshena

AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - SIH1724C VS5 5KZ36315 (Ol) DOA
18/01/2018

RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SKZ363,. (136 KB), SKZ36315.TIF

Tisase refer to the enclosead request from VISION LAW LLC

rlaimne : 56284805905G003
{158 Owner  : Rashidah binte Mohamed Rashesd

I vad have any gueries/concerns, please let us know.
+ ndly assist lo assign Kenneth Kong as Singfe Joint Expert as requested

T rank you
I ~st Regards,

Abhu Kassim

il Adjustsr 1, Singapore FNOL, Claims Opsrations — Aulo

s Services — Malaysia | Global Business Senvices

I SHared Satvices (M) Sdn Bhd: (887181-0)

nara Waorldwide, Levet 12, 188 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
v 03 2T18 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2685 5899

orManesa AbuKassim@aig com | www g1 Co

L IPORTANT NOTICE:

¢ information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,

u must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please

mediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
intouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other

fect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
< recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International

oup, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any

v from s use.



Mivitha !LKK Auto)

From: Yvarine Lim <yvonnelim@vyisionlawllccom>
Sent: Friday, 19 January 2018 11:07 AM

To: Abu Kassim, Neor Mariesa

Cc:

Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit: Chiry, Lee-Ying, Lim, Sheng Yang: Md
Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene

< ubject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEMICLE
SKZ3B31S AND SIH1T24CON 18/01/2018
frrachments: 20180119110956 pdf
f~llew Up Flag: Follow up
I g Status: Flagged
THOUT PREIUDICE
aF SirfMdim,

b se= abfached FYA,

1k e

Tards;
nne Lim [Secretary)
(N LAW LLT
MNew Bridge Road
(1,02 Chinatown Point
apcire 059413
* B534-2811 [Ext.139) / Fax: 6535-6802

'm: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa [mailto:NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com)

t: Friday, 19 January, 2018 10:21 AM
7 tyvonnelim @visiontawllc.com

Tan, Lily (AlG) <Lily. Tan@alg.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@alg.com>;
in, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@3aig.com>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran
‘ran.ishak@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke 5hi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Supramaniam, Darshene

“rshene Supramaniam@aig.com>

fect: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKZ3631S AND SIH1724C ON
11/2018

nr Reference {SJH1724C(YL)
r Reference : 56284805908G003
ir Sir/Madam;

refer to vour Notice of Accident dated 18/1/2018,



e mtend 1o conduct a pre-repair survey of the damuge to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with vour
¢ iratfyeur motor workshop. We propose 1o use ong of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint

[ cerepair survey as a single joint expert;

Name of Surveyor Company Name
Lim Kok Chong AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
-umar Uthaya AlG Asia Pacific Insurince Pte Lid
n 'Wong AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd

wwrence Ng Chun Kee

Priority Services

lelTrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
" my Lee Priority Services:
. Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
| kv Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
on Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
chael Cheong RT Appraisal Pte Lid
| ¢ Kiah Keen (Frankie) | Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
l You Han Formteam Adjusters Pre Ltd
1 HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

w Ho Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid

i Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

win Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

» Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. ‘s Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
| amad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
| an Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
iy Ng LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
ammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

‘1 Foong LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mo LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

"hin Fook LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Ah Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

I ' us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor SUrveyors
' joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-
rey carried out by the single joint expernt.

yOL
:_“T_js‘
i Masgim
juster 1l. Singapore FNOL, Claims: Operations = Auto
wvices ~ Malaysia | Global Busingss Services
wd Services (M) Sdn Bhd (B8T181:0)

idwide, Level 12, 198 Jalfan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
] 719 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2885 5808

58 AbuKassim@aig. com | www.aig com
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TTANT NOTICE:

=uition in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
sot use or disseminate the information. 1f you have received this email in error, please
rely notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any mpms or
thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or othet
it might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
nt 1o ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
ks USE.

AW LLC
& Solicitors
2d with limited liability)
ity No. 200721 148H
“¢: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
1) Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

“IER:
s of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
i1(s) addressed above. If you received this email

‘cuse notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
‘minating any of its contents (in any form) to any _
41l communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
Jissions in the contents resulting from email
1 or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




